Llinos Jones (Forward PIanning)

From: veronica thomas [

Sent: 31 August 2023 13:38

To: EED Forward Planning

Subject: URGENT FOR 31/8/23 information re. Representation No. 5286

Attachments: MAPS.pdf; 2nd-deposit representation-form .docx; SUPPORTING STATEMENT.docx

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Veronica Thomas

Re. Representation No. 5286 Site AS/149/003 (formerly, in August 2018, for the candidate site stage,
referred to as Representation No. 4084)

To Forward Planning Department

Following advice received from Mr Bateman, I am submitting the supporting evidence (attached)
that can then be filed with representation no. 5286.

I would be very grateful if you could confirm that you have my representation and the supporting evidence
in place, together, for the Second Deposit Revised LDP.

Two important requests - and my apologies for adding to your workload, when I know this
must be a busy time for you:

1) Mr Bateman emailed me a copy of my representation for the Second Deposit Revised LDP and I noticed
that it has the old (2018) representation number of 4084 on it. I have edited it to the more recent
Representation No. 5286. Please can you reassure me that this is okay - it is simply changed to what it
now is. This is not a new submission.

2) I am attaching maps - but the only relevant ones, now, are pages 1,3 and 5. I ask that you destroy
pages 2 and 4. I would have deleted them, but cannot get into the document to separate them. They no
longer apply and would only cause confusion. Thank you.

Many thanks for your help.

Sincerely

Veronica Thomas





